Im comparison with systems in force
in other large cities examined by the Board, we are
of the opinion that the arrangements here are fair to
the unemployed, yet sound from an economical point of
view; on the other hand, the Unemployed Organizations,
as is probably natural, are insistent that allowances
are not sufficient.

The Board, and the Government Depariment
to00 are desirous of receiving an unbiased report from
authority of the highest standing, and therefore I am
writing you on behalf of the Board and the Department
to ask if you would be willing to have the proper
department of "McGill" undertake an analysis of our
system with a view of either approving of it or recommend-
ing such changes as may be considered necessary.

While we would welcome suggestions
on any phase of the matter, we are particularly interested
in the question as to the sufficiency or otherwise, of
| the food recommerded for the different size families.

We have established by actual cost
tests that the money allowances are sufficient to buy
the food specified.

Trusting that you may see your way to
assist us in this regard, I am,

Yours faithfully,

a prr KL

Agsistant Deputy Ministere.
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